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3. Miseorie Name )1 isville & Nashville Railroad Office Bldg.

22. ADD/County

JF-L-W- SW— 370

louisville & Nashville Railroad

Original Owner

-{’resent Name

23. Zoning Classification
Magisterial District

Louisville & Nashville Railroad Office Building

3. Owner’s Name

24. U.S.G. S, Quadrant (15'/75")

Lovisville West 079

louisville & Nashville Railroad
- Gumers A9 908 West Broadway, Louisville, Ky. 40210
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5. Location ) .. ' ’ 26. Prehistoric Site Object
L~ 908 West Broadway, Loulysv:Llle, Ky. 40210 Historic Site Structure
6. Open to Public 7. Visible from road 8. Ownership Building X
Yes X No Yes X No Private 27. District Yes No X
9. Local Contact/Organization Locat Name:
Louisville Landmarks Commission State ‘
727 W. Main St. N Louisville 40202 Federal 28. Significance Evaluation
10. Site Plan with North Arrow Block 29-L|11 Architect MEczs MR Cry -Ie[‘](! - D
Yo Ay 1ot 1 J.C. Haley 29. Status o Date
H+*" 8 (portim of 1--“) 12. Builder National Landmark -
Sérpe bure occupres National Register .
7- Area 1o’y 200t 13. Date Landmark Certificate ||
% Ba‘j/”;"u CAO:"IWP 1907; 1930 Kentucky Survey -
N i f‘ [ t: ‘?”‘ 0‘ q# é 14. Style : Local Landmark |
’ { 1 8 0l s#. Jway Beaux-Arts [I] HABS/HAER -
AR TN b Broa 71 15. Original U 30. Th
+ g e wst 200 - Original Use . Theme . J
Less than alrms Broadwny, commercial rimery  (AbCAde e dund
’ :
/ aCrC 'H:enaas“'# nwe ; 16. Present Use . Secondary
_ Hhane eas? 2000 commercial Other
| g53 Shenee vorh 17. Condition [:D 31. Endangered Yes
, ) Wewtucky St+ 100 to HAL Interior No X
; bealnina - Exterior  200d 32.
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18 Description Ty Bemux-Arts general office building of the
L & N Railroad is a multi-story brick and stone structure
The original, ten-bay building was completed in 1907; the
eight-bay addition on the west, which duplicates the
original's exterior, dates from 1930. The first two sto-
ries consist of a series of pilasters finished in coursed
rusticated ashlar wand topped by foliated capitals. The
windows between the pilasters are grouped in thfgsg 1,:)a
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19. History

Thi's building replaced the old L & N offices at
Second and Main Streets. The original section was begun.
in 1902, but labor disputed delayed completion until
1907. The architect is unknown at this time, but may well
have been the company architect or chief engineer. The
1930 amnex, which duplicated the exterior design of the
original, is the work of the L & N architect at the time,
J.C. Haley. . ‘
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20. Significance

This structure is one of the finest and largest
Beaux-Arts buildings in Louisville and is a fine example
of the style as applied to commercial buildings. The

"Louisville and Nashvill Railroad contributed immeasurably

to the commercial growth and vitality of the city in the
, nineteenth century.
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34, Prepared by:

Hugh B, Foshee
Research Staff

35. Organization | andmarks Commission

October 16, 1980

36. Date

21, Source of information

Herr, Kincaid. "The L & N Railroad, 1850-1942", The L & N

37. Revision Dates 38. Staff Review

Magazine, Louisville (1943) .
~Klein, Maury. "History of the Louisville & Nashville

Railroad'", The MacMillan Company, New York, N,Y,(1972).
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21.

pattern which continues throughout the structure. A stone cornice accented
by modillions and dentils runs above the second story. the third story is
also finished in stone, with quoining at the corners which continues through
the next five stories. A water table above the third story is embellished by
talon molding, Above the eighth story, another stone water table has egg and
dart molding. The stories above the third are finished in ved brick. An
extended cornice above the tenth story has modillions and dentils and is
surmounted by a row of antefixae., A one and one-half story attic level is above.
The main entry is centrally located in the original portion of the
building., The round-arched doorway is flanked by monumental, paired
colums. The entry is topped by a balustrade adorned with swags and wrns.

The Louisville & Nashville Railroad Employes' Magazine, July 1929, - .
vol.5, no.5, p.4. ’



